The Philadelphia Parking Authority
701 Market Street, Suite 5400
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Bid No. 22-23
Surface Mount Anchors for Sign Poles
Addendum Four

To: See Email Distribution List

From: Shannon Stewart
Manager of Contract Administration

Date: January 6, 2023
No Pages: 1

This addendum is issued on January 6, 2023 prior to the bid due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to
guestions submitted by prospective bidders regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation.

QUESTIONS

1. Question: No bolts to attach the flat surface mount base at the four corners to the concrete are specified, is this
correct? If yes, please specify the hardware needed.

Response: Correct, no additional hardware is needed to secure the anchor to the concrete.

2. Question: The steel corner bolt to attach the post to the surface mount base is listed at ; in addendum 3. The
holes in the post are 7/16” therefore a 4" steel corner bolt is too large. Can we use the industry standard 5/16”
steel corner bolt and nut?

Response: Yes, 5/16” steel corner bolt and nut is acceptable.

3. Question: With the current economic supply chain issues could we bid with an extended delivery time frame
before liquidated damages would be accessed?

Response: No, delivery must be within 30 days of an order being placed.

END OF ADDENDUM FOUR



